
Subject: RE: 2nd Draft minutes, BID Board Nominations/Election Committee meeting, 11.05.15
From: Laurie Goldman
Date: 11/12/2015 03:36 PM
To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>, "Malick, Mike" <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>, "'Lisa Schechter'"
<lisa@mediadistrict.org>

I thought we decided not to recommend officers until the December
meeting along with the Nominating Committee minutes.

 

And may I also see the 2016 Annual Planning Report before we distribute?

 

Thank you!

 

Hugs,

Laurie

 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:36 PM
To: Laurie Goldman; 'Mike Malick'; 'Lisa Schechter'
Subject: Re: 2nd Draft minutes, BID Board Nominations/Election Committee
meeting, 11.05.15

 

Thanks and I will send financials to you tomorrow.

 

Also, attached to this message is draft agenda/packet for next
Thursday’s meeting.  Please read over and advise.  Thanks.

 

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org> 

 

From: Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2015 at 1:58 PM
To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Mike Malick
<Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>, Lisa Schechter
<lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: 2nd Draft minutes, BID Board Nominations/Election Committee
meeting, 11.05.15

 

Hi Jim!

 

Could you send me the P & L and balance sheet by tomorrow so I can
review before the packet is distributed?

 

Thanks much!

 



Hugs,

L

 

From: Laurie Goldman [mailto:laurielgoldman@earthlink.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:55 PM
To: 'Jim Omahen'; 'Mike Malick'; 'Lisa Schechter'
Subject: RE: 2nd Draft minutes, BID Board Nominations/Election Committee
meeting, 11.05.15

 

Thanks for making the edits Jim!

 

When you have a moment and before you send out the BOD meeting notice,
could you send me the P&L and balance sheet to review?  We need to
include in the Board packet along with the 3rd quarter report to City.

 

Thanks much!

 

Hugs,

Laurie

 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Laurie Goldman; Mike Malick; Lisa Schechter
Subject: 2nd Draft minutes, BID Board Nominations/Election Committee
meeting, 11.05.15

 

Attached to this message are 2nd draft minutes (with Laurie’s edits)
from our Nominations/Election Committee meeting held on 11.05.15.
Please read over and advise.  Thanks.

 

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org> 


